

## BOY SCOUT TROOP 365

Meeting Minutes for Troop Committee Meeting, September 13, 2016

---

In Attendance-Jerry Roderick, John Heywood, Rob Kemp, Mike Hock, Neil Toepfer, Jeff Sweet, Karen Roderick, Randy Reeves and Frederica Stupka.

Jerry Roderick mentioned the scouts that are currently working on their Eagle Scout projects or have completed their projects. He also mentioned names of those that will be upcoming for this and our need for continued recruitment.

John Heywood reported the Treasurers report for Matt Williams.

1-The budget has not been resolved yet, as there are still receipts outstanding. Anyone with receipts for which they need paid should fax, photo and email, or send them in the mail to Matt Williams ASAP.

2-Troop annual dues letters will go out October 1.

Rob Kemp reported for Outdoor Program information.

1-All outdoor events have scout leaders assigned and most have adult advisors.

2-Holidome is a rewards Campout, requiring service hours. Service hour opportunities will be announced at troop meetings. (Trifles/Treasures, Shoot-o-Ree, River Clean up, Special Olympics, Luminaria lighting, Easter Sunrise Breakfast)

3-Kelleys Island went well. Scout leaders did a good job with the event.

Neil Toepfer talked about the recruiting initiatives in the area. There is a Webelos Recruiting Campout September 30. Also, there is a Webelos Recruiting Hike on October 15.

Jeff Sweet mentioned Eagle Scouts being exempted further from service hours. Further discussion will take place. (Service Hour calendar year is September-May)

Mike Hock discussed Troop 365's need for more trained bus drivers. Currently, there are 2 that are current and qualified, Mike Hock and Gary Meyer, and James Via is currently working on his licensure. If anyone is aware of someone that would be interested in committing to train to be a driver, please contact Mike Hock.

Adjourn, 8:30.